
 
Memorandum 

Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 
 

TO:  MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:  MAY 8, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Resolution 17-048, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Maintaining the Water 
and Sewer Fees at the 2017 Rate and Updating the Homer Fee Schedule Accordingly. 
 
Water Storage/Distribution Improvements, Phase 2 (CIP 2017-2022) as backup. 
 
RESOLUTIONS  
 
Resolution 17-049(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the 
Construction of the Hickerson Memorial Cemetery Expansion Project to the Firm of Paul’s 
Services, of Anchor Point, Alaska, in the Amount of $67,662.50 and Authorizing the City 
Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk/Public Works Director. 
 
Memorandum 17-075 from Public Works Director as backup. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  
 
Fiscal Note: N/A 


